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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Sent: 14 August 2024 16:31
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Stephen P; Ameet.Koomar; Prakash Mistry; Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: Re: Additional PR to be raised for Trivandrum lounge.
Attachments: boq for grating and 300mm raised.xls

Dear Trupati, 
Kindly find attached boq of 300mm raised floor and chambers required for Trivandrum lounge. Gratings are not required as conformed by Architect. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 4:17 PM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ameet.Koomar <ameet.koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Additional PR to be raised for Trivandrum lounge.  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please share detail BOQ of additional work (Excel Format) as we need to share the same with Purchase Team. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
  
  
  

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 14 August 2024 14:23 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ameet.Koomar <ameet.koomar@adani.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Additional PR to be raised for Trivandrum lounge. 
  
Dear Trupti, 
As discussed kindly raise PR for Grating with chamber (Chamber size-450mmx450mm) and 300 mm raised flooring done in light weight siporex blocks for 
kitchen ,bar and toilet for Trivandrum lounge.  
  
Regards 
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh 


